
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O- Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, April 18th, 2o22, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO OROER

ROLL CATt

PLEDGE OF ATTEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDAi (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - March 28,2022
Vouchers - March 79,2022, thru Aptil 13,2022
Treasurer Report - March 2022
Payroll Summary - April 5,and AprilT,2022

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any sub.iect whether or not it is on the
agenda for any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. ThecityCouncil does not take any action or ma ke any decisions during public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of
a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

Stib n ite Re presentative-Jo h n Sommerwerk
Valley Co u nty Pathways

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltemsl

AB 22-70 DDC-Mike Conner

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any pcrson needing special accommodation to participate in lhe above noticed meeting shor"rld contact the

City Clcrk's Offlce at, 208-325-8859, al least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



CITY COUNC!L
Monday, March 28,2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, ID 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 5:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Henggeler, Councilmember
Bergquist, and City Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember Minshall absent.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Bergquist to accept the consent agenda as written. Davenport
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

DISCUSSION ITEMS

None

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 22-08 Special Meeting with P&2, May 2,2022-Mountain Water Works

Joint meeting with P&Z presented by Mountain Water Works discussing City Water System.

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Henggeler to hold a special meeting on May 2, 2022, at 6pm

Donnelly Community Center. Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 22-09 Budget Public Hearing-Autust 15,2022

City's public hearing on the FY23 Budget

Motion by Henggeler, 2nd bv Bergquist to hold public hearing for FY23 Budget on August 15,

2022. Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

March 28.2022
City Council Meeting Minutes

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.
No public comment

I



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, March 28,2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-88s9

ADJOURN M ENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Henggeler to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Bergquist (yes). Motion ca rried.

Adjourned at 6:42 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

March 2{t. 2022
Cit,v Council Meetiug Minutcs

2



o1/lt/22
15:03:44

CIAY OF DONNEI'Y

cLair Details by Posted Date
For cl.in! tt6 03/L9/22 to 04/L3/22

1of6
rP100v

over sp€nc exFnditure

ven ior l/Ne/
lnwoice l/Ine D.tGlD.lcription Line $ Po I Fsd Olg Acct

C.!h
object Ploj Accoul

56t3 -994798 170 ADOEE SYSTEI!; rNC

1 2716372553 0a108/22 April seflic.
totrl fo! vendo.:

56{4 -99478E 6 llAzoti

\ 8232242 04/06/22 Dearlt 247 rool Set (2)

Iot.I fo. vcndo!

1{. 19

1{. 99

14.99

334.94

52.OO

58.19

286.46

376 _ 00

10 t1100 620

10 43010 450

10190

10190334_94

334.94

5646 1{33?5 8 AN r,vtrCMABORltlRrES,
Tot.I Colifom Bacte.i.

a AgLsl 03/31/22 totlt colifom a.et.ria
2 a9L51 03/3\/22 s.tple collection

17.00
35.00

52.00

INC

Total fo! vendor

Total fo! vendor

51

51

43{00
/r3{00

550

550

10100

10100

55{5 1II33AS 1{ BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT

Cot ie! UaiDtenance
1 IN257?003 O1/Ol/22 copiet Mintcnlce b.re - u

Iotrl, for veDdo!
58.19

58.19

10 41100 511 1o1oo

5630 143263 25? CASCTDE HARD!{rRE

BilIin9
t 2203--03391 03/02/22 ortice
2 ,,atcr! O3/3L/22 rool.
3 2203-03669 03/23/22 Nrt.t
4 22O3-O34A4 03/09/22 coDuity c.nt.!

4.19
152.93

62 .51
56.11

286. a 6

41100

43010

431100

41100

605

!50
463

605

10100

,.0100

10100

10100

10

10

51

10

10

10

56{1 -99'A1E 29 CITY OF DONNEIIY - IIAIER

iater Billing/sere.-370 N. M!in-249 colb.t Inn
1 OtOl 03/29/22 t rtch
2 OO97 03/29/22 Yarch 370 N. ltliD str.ct

lot.l fo! vendo!

illt30o

44300

{15
415

10100

10100

340.00
36.00

3?6.00



04/11/22
15i03:!a

CITY OF DONNEI.IY

clair Detlils by Po3ted D.te
Fo! craiN 116 O3/L9/22 i.o 04/13/22

2of6

ove! sIEn! exp€Dditule

v.ndor l/N@/
Invoice l/Ine D.t./t).!ctiption Po l Fund org Acct

ca.h
obj.ct P.oj rccoqt

5617 1431!lS 169 CODE

Co<l€ ttpdate r-rrnual Fee!
1 C.OOL163OO O3/2A/22

2 Gcoorl53oo o3/2a/22
3 6coolL63OO 03/24/22

reb holting for cod.
r6b holting for co.l,e

r.b hortinE fo! code

312.00
1r4.00
2t.oo

a80.00

41100

41100

41100

621

621,

621

10100

10100

10100

PUBLISHING COMPANY

Totat for Vendor

Total fo! v.ndor:

Totl1 fo! vendot

Total fo! vendo!:

Totll for v.ndor

4 80. 00

eo5 .25

44.35

805.25
805.25

10

51

52

5623 143155 326 CORE I MArN

rlbter EquiFEnt
1 0505671 03/21/22 aisexs

5619 1131?S t4t DUBOTS

1 IN-2252108 O3l18/22 chenical

51 {3400 ?10

10

51

52

15 41100 922

15 {1100 922

51 41100 360

51 43400 452

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5618 1{3163 202 CTC BUSINESS

1 035401 04/01/22 telephon. - M.r
2 035401 04/0rl22 tel.phone- MA!

3 035{01 04lorl22 lelGphono- M.!

5{.87
25.24

1 .2L
84.35

41100

{1100
t1100

t3?
137

137

10100

10100

r0100

5631 1432?3 41 DONNELI,Y ln:E.A CITII@EB OA

L 22-OA 04/06/22 r44 Arud 22-08

2 22-02 01/06/22 r,OT 
^rarar 

22-02
lotll fo! V.ndo!:

5632 143285 2?2 DRAKE DIVERSIFIED LI'
xonthly rlater Systs Opclation.l serice!

I l2A9 04/01/22 lr.te! systa serice! u!.ch
tibnthty CONTFTCT FEE

5,500.00

r,000.00

1,500 00

5,500.00

375.00

375.00

3?5.00

217 .60

2t1 .50
2L1 .50



04/11/22
15:03:44

CITY OF DONNELII

ct!i! D.taj.l! by Poated D.te
For clai@ tx@ O3/L9/22 to Oa/a3/22

Page r 3 of 5

RcPort ID: AP100v

over lpent expenditure

vendo! l/N@/
Invoic€ l/hv Date/Descliption Po I Fund ols Acct object eloj

5633 1{3295 311 DYRI'D CONSTRUCTION

Ih.lg.ncy raatet t-at-ned Sch@! loule
I 2022-296 O3/3O/22 tutg.n y irater Le.l

Tottl for v.ndor

5620 143185 a6 ED STAUB a SONS

4 7058853 03/15/22 pxoprre-265 N. corbct Lne

563{ 143305 45 ED STAUB a SONS

1 1!482oo 03/29/22 p.oP'rne-169 ,lalfclty
Tot.l fo! V.ndo!

5642 -99480E 305 ENA.B'.ING EI,EI'ENIS, TNC

Bro.d Bahd Internet Seryice/PurE, Systa
1 D171639 01/10/22 .pril seflices

lotil fo! VeDdo.

3.000.00

3,000.00
3,O00.00

241 . LO

2a4.LO

167 .82

51 43400 433

10

10 41100 4L6

51 41100 {3?

51 43100 462

10100

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

467 .82
111.92

3{.00
34_00

34.00

81.23
37.50

6.24
135.09

1 ,t3
296.83

5 .21
128.24

28.11
226.61

5621 143195 176 FTLtRA?rON tECltNOLcy
AQUA MAG

t sal1a 03/18/22 30 Gl! Agua l.tag {2)
Totrl for v.ndor

1,226 . OO

t,226.OO
1.226.0O

951.1266 IDAAO POI{ERs622

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

1{320S

BillinE
2205617988

2205617944

2205611944

2204034223

220r629405
2206076560

2200223291

2201910018

22062242!t
2207355146

03/ta/22
03/ta /22
03/1A/22
03/1A122
03 /23 /22
03/1A/22
o3/15/22
03/\8/22
03/L8 /22
03/ra/22

City H.fl / l,t inten.hce
City Ealt / xaintenance
city EalI / llai.tenec€
ColtNlity CeDt6r
Kiosk / RElt Area

M.ih Stteet I,iEhtg

116

{16
!15
It16

{16
{16
416

416

416

416

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

t0
10

51

41100

41100

11100

41100

r 3010

41100

41100

43010

43010

41rOO



01/ 1.1/22

15:03:44 Clair Detail. by Polted Date
Fo! claiG ti6 03/19/22 to 04/13/22

Ove! rtEnt expenditure

vendor |/N@/
Invoice l/Inv Date/Delclipti.on Po l Fund org Acct

c!sh
object Ploj Account

11

5637

1

3

2201493590 03/23122 Canp Host site
Total lor vendo!

5.16
951.12

1o 44100 451 10100

Lo1o0

10100

10100

5635 1il331s 165 T,AKESBORE DrSpOSAl,

r 032922 03/29/22 Trash collecti6n
2 2510294552 O4/O1/22 DDC |rt.sb

1,466.91
t22 .65
1,589.56

1, 589. 5 5

85 00

51

10

51 {3400 462

52 4l1oo 541

52 {1100 340

{1100
44300

414

414

10100

10100

562{ 1{3215 85 !rcCAriL DE!.MR! SARVICE

Deliwery Serylce
L 2022-021A O3/2a/22 Dibois chdicll cont.inelc

lotal for Vendo.

Total for vendo!

Total fo! vendor

143345 120 SINCIATR Fr,EEt IF,ACX (SIINXER)

Total for v.ndor

85.00

85.00

62.a8

1

2

Eo1OOI{PoF 04/O4/22 eturl .enice
E0100i,fzI9 04/04/22 offic. 365

37. Aa

25.00

62

10

10

4l,100
,l1100

620

620

10190

10190

88

5636 1II332S 154 NORTH I,AKE RECREATIONAT SEIIER I
Contract SeEr SeFice

1 95-10-00 O{/01/22 Contract april
Total fof vendor

5640 1{3335 999999 FXD STEEI, PLTDTBTNG 
'-L16e.t. ..r.r I in.

1 couga! Drv O3/2L/22 Lcate serer Lin.-couga! D

aotAl for vendor

8.40O. OO

a,40o.oo
8.40O.0O

332.35

332 .36

332 .36

291 .46

$atcn22 O2/2A/22 Dodge 35OO

Y,rctr22 03/23/22 Bac \oe

t rtcrl22 03/31/22 cadit
r'ratch22 03/0?/22 stidltee.

98.93
13/r.56

-1.8!
56.11

291 .46

10

10

t0
10

43010

43010

a3o1o

43010

101o0

10100

10100

10100

442

442

441

442

5629 -99142E 216 r,rrcFosoPt
Bu!ine!! E.!6nti!1 EDil - Mayor I Coucil llsnb.!!
officG 365 sublcription

0



o4 /11/22
15:03:44

CITY OF DONNELLY

Ctaih Det.ailr by Posted Date
For claiE tr@ 03/19/22 to 01/1.3/22

5of6

Ove! spent erp.nditu!.

vendo! l/N@/
hvoic. l/rDv Drt./Dcacrit clon Po * Ead org acct

C!sh
object Proj account

5625 113225 150 SPARr(LrGHT

Inteft.t seric.s
t 112{rl65a? 0rl01/22 intetuet- taa!

2 112115517 0{/01/22 intemet- F.b
3 L\2146541 04/Otl22 iht.lnet- Feb

lotal fo! vendo.

68.51
3L.62
5.26

105.39

105.39

10

51

52

41100

41100

{1100

{3?
{3?
137

10r00
10100

10100

5638 143355 128 TRATSURE IIAL!,EY tF,lISIt
Fa 22 1.r,I LBrd 22-03

\ 22-03 O1/O5/22 FI22LI Ar.!d-corti!9.Dcy
Iot.l !o! v.ndo!

3, O0O. OO

3,000.00
3,0oo.0o

t 8{.615526 143235 237 USA BIUE BOOK

BiUinq
1 908514 03/11l22 nate! supplie!

15 a1100 922

51 43400 463

15 41100 922

10

51

52

10100

10100

10100

rotal fo! vehdo!
18{.51

144.61

5627 L43245 194 VArnEy COUllrrI SE:ABCIi a RESCT E

1 22-10 03/30/22 Sealch ! Relcue Lot Avard

totll fo. vondor

2, OOO.0O

2,000. o0

2,000.00

63.595528 -991183E 343 VTSIAPRTIII

Busin€3s c.!& r6ri clereh!/xeh Min!hal1/ai!e1 Brlld
1 vP-a6?0cxr 03/1{/22 bulinels ca.d!
2 vP a670CxI 03/14122 bu!ien!! c!.&
3 vP 8670cxld 03/14122 bu!iDc!! c.sd!

tot.l fo! vcndo!:

41-34
r9_08

3 .11

63.59

41100

41100

{1100

505

605

605

10190

10190

10190

5639 1a336S 209 YOPGTSON r,An OFaICES pIJa 150.00
!€gal serylce8

2 2o22-x.x Oal06/22 Enail/co!.Glpond.nc. 150.00 10 r1t0o 320 1O1OO

Totrl fo! vendo.: 150.00

I of cl.ia 30 Tot.I: 30,785.68
Tot.I Elcctronic CIaiE 886.10

Tot.INon-EleclronicClais 29499.24
t This retbrt tut by Clai! Port.d D.t., vhich i! r .y.t6 qeDelated ficld thlt .Iv.y. 3hds the date oD vhich th. Ct.i! r!!



actua.lly poBted in the systeh. If ! chir ra! c.nc.1led ud re-polted. the posted date yiu. shor as of the &te it xls !e-po!t.d



o4/1r /22
15:00:50

CI'! OE DONNELIY

stat@nt of ExP€n.titule - Budget wB , Actual RelDrt
Fo! th. Accouting Peliod: 3 / 22

1of8
8100

10 GENERA]-

accout object YrD

Available t
\,propriation comit

.1OOO GEIIEN,AJ, GOVERNI{ENT

41010 PeE.onDel
110 office Hage!
111 couDcil xrges
112 uayo. Lage!
210 Health

220 social security/sedicare
230 PERSI

25O Unenploimnt Inlurece
260 rorLers coq)enlation
290 Dent!1

42 I
50r
50t
22r
1t

44r
40r

31 i
22*

aot

3,379.3a
780.00
260.00

393.25
3.89

338.01
521 .66

-41 .43
53.00

0.00
3,113.14

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0. oo

0.00
501.O2

0.00
0.00

245.37

0.00
2,515.18

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

91.74

L37.14
0_00

58.00
0.00

17.87

a,816.50
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,452.50

18, 961.40
4, 640.00
1,560. O0

2,319 .2L
3.89

1.921 .65
2,133 .41

24 .74

6a- 00

156.00
0.00

32, t94.10

1,42O.0O

?50.00
o. oo

615.00
2,132.sO

-330.00
0. o0

1, 98? - 07

333.45
0.00

798.15
0.00

5, 030.36
12.31
0.00
0_ 00

25s.00
0.00

119.13

139.91

91 .99
232.OO

0.00
6{7.10

5, t6?.35
0.00
8.99
0.00

23,615.10

44.619.00
9,360.00
3,120.00

10,58a.00
313.00

4,416.00
6,813.00

328.00
21?.O0

698.0O

1,000.0o
81,498.00

4,12O.OO

8,000.00
2,000.00
6,200.00

13,000.0o
s,000.00

100.00

3,s00_00
3,500.00
1,800. o0

1,450.00
1,000.00
5,030.00

?50.00
900 _ o0

500_o0

1,000. o0

300.00

2,500.0O

500.00
s00.00
500.00

s, 000.00
2,000. o0

5, 850 _ 00

4,000.00
10.00

500,00
80, 010.00

44, 619. O0

9,360.O0
3, 120. O0

10,584.00
343.00

iI,416.00
6,413.00

328.00
217 - OO

698.00
1,000.00

81, /r98.00

1,120.0O
8,000. oo

2,000.00
6,200.00

13, 000.00
5,000.00

100.00

3,500.00
3,600.00
1,800 _ O0

1, 450.00

1,000.00
5, 030. o0

750.00

900.00
500.00

1,000. o0

300.00

2,500.00
600.00
s00.00
500.00

5, O00.00

2,000. o0

5,850.00
4,000.00

10.00

s00.00
80,010.00

23 , 657 .60
4,5s0.00
1,560.00
4,2o1.19

339.11

2,488.35
t, 07 9. 19

303.26
1{9.00
542.00

1,000.00
49,003.30

0

7 ,250
2,000
5,545

10,567
5,330

100

!,512
3,266
1,800

551

1,000

-o
701

900

500

145

300

2,0s0
150

402

264

5, O00

1.352
342

4.000
1

500

56,333

41100 atuini3trati6h
310 Audit I AccouDting Seryices
320 Atto.ney/Lgal F..s
321 Econ@ic DeveloFEnt
330 contlact - Platuins ! zoniDs
3,I0 cohtlact I!bo!
3{1 P.ss Ahru ChaEget

{14 solid rla3te Collection
416 Electlic a Gas

431 city HaII Repai! r xaint
136 CelI Phone !.layo!,/Maint6n.rce
437 Tel6phone, Telecmunic.ti,ohs
455 signs
510 hsu!.nce - Lia.bility
520 Due! r Fees

530 Publication!- NeelpalEr
550 lravet Aerlibu.a*nt
551 Araining a Education
552 r4eal! r Ente.tai,tlrent
605 office supplies
611 copier raint.nance
513 IT - Cdtputer

615 Grant writihg
520 softv.re - N€t

521 Soltuare Uainten.nce Fe.s
?00 capit.l llprovellent5
930 Reconcilirtion Discrepucies
970 Grant Exp€n3e

Account Tot.I:

o0

00

00

0o

50

o0

00

93

55

00

85

0o

35

65

o0

o0

00

00

51

03

01

o0

o0

90

65

o0

01

00

3o

100 t

19*

5?t
9t

55t

100 I

26\

18*
?3r
20*
a6t

32 1

93t

90r

30t

Account GrouP Tota1 t4,166.24 56,1?1 4o 161,508.00 161,508.00 105, 336.60 35 I



04/11/22
15:00:50

CITY OF DONNELLY

st.t*nt of ExlEnd.itule - Budget vs. Actual Report
Fo! lhe Accounting Pe.iodr 3 / 22

2ofA
B10o

accout object YTD

Av.iI..bIe t
rPPlot ri.tion cffiit

0.00
0.00
0_ 00

s00 _ 00

1,000. o0

1,500. oo

500.00
1,000.00
1,500.00

500.00
1,000. o0

1,500. o0

0.00
o.00
o.0o

account GrouP Total
43000 Pubfic r.ort(!
13000 Public rlolkg

700 capital lryrovcDnts
account totll

000

2,111 . g2

1.0?{ _ 89

312.42
3.17

243.14
2 90. 5rr

19. 56

a55.00
21 ,62

1,283 .7 5

330.90
0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

i12.50

0.00
o.0o

?1.97

o.o0
0. oo

0.00
0. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

6,325 .62

0.00 1,500.00

32,164.OO

16, A22 .OO

a, 964.00
0.00

3,795.00
6, 149.00

823.00
1,401.00

582.00
5,000.00
3,500.00
6,500.00
5,500.00
2.7 50 . OO

5, 000.00
6, 1rt 6. 00

2,500.00
3,000.00
2,300.00
2.500.00

750.00

10, 000.00
1,500.00
2,150 .00
1, s00.00

100.00

100.00

500.00
23,500. OO

2,500.O0
15,000. OO

175,20O. O0

1,500.00 1,500.00 r

o.oo

0.00
0.00
0_ o0

18,000.00
18, OO0 _ 00

r.8, 000.00
18,000.00

18,000.00
18, 000. O0

t3010 Road! d Street!
116 Road! a Stleet ll ge!
118 snor Re,noval nage!
210 nealth

220 sociaL security/Mediclr.
230 PEFSI

250 Uneiploynen! Insuran.e
260 rorke.s colp€n!.tion

340 Contllct In.bo!
{16 Efectric a Ga!

429 Snov Rercval llaintcn&c.
430 Road e Street lainteDrnco
432 Building Repai!. t lainten.nce
434 Equip, Maintainace
435 EquiFEnt L.3e P.]reht
45t street Scape

455 sideralt, curb, 6utte!
456 Sigms

460 SElI Too13, Equipden
461 Shop r{i3c suP,pliea
470 Du3t rbatecnt

'182 Diele1 - Iint.r
483 Diesel - s@r
520 Eues r Feeg

530 Publications- N€esp.pe!
553 Clothing Reiiburrernt
?00 Capital Irylov@nts
900 Public safety
970 Grant Expen.e

Accout tot.l:

32,161 .00
15,422 . OO

8, 968 .00
0.00

3, 795.00
6, 149.00

823.00
1, {01 .00

582. O0

5,00o. o0

3,500.00
6.50O. OO

6, 50O.0O

2, ?50.00
s,000.00
6, 145.00
2,500 _ 0o

3,000. o0

2,300. o0

2, 500.0O

750.00

10,000.00
1,500.00
2, ?50.00

1,500.00
100.00

100.00
s00.00

23,500.00
2,500.00

15,000 - O0

1?5,200. Oo

20,206.14
9,605.65
6,8?3.19

-3.11
2,242.41
4,211 .81

740.81

699.00
441.62

-1,8r2.50
2,523.55
6,488.53
6,312 .30
2,442, tl2

-5{6. 96

6, 1{6 _ 00

613.1,2

3,000.00
2,213.55
1, 958.82

700.5a
10, 000.00
1,510_23
2,099 _03

/rt1.12
100.00

23.00
500.00

23, O7a.t2
2,500 _ 00

15,000.00
130,121.92

38r
13r
23i

t0 I
30t
10r
50t
2tt

13? r
28t

2l
11 r

111 r

?3r

22t

-1 t
2at
72t

17t

2l

26\

Accoun! Grolp Total 6,325.62 44.174.04 193, 200. O0 193, 200. O0 148t421.92 23 I

a2OO0 Public sat.ty
42000 Public Slf.ty

456 sigts
900 Public S.fcty

Accout lotrl:

12,557.26
1 ,2a1.35
2,O94.41

3.11
1,512.53
1,8?1,15

a2 .19
702.00
13?.38

5,412.50
9?6.35
11.37

157.?O

307.54
5,546. 96

0_ 00

\,826 -AA

0.00
86.!5

5{1.18
{9.46
0.00

-10.23
650_9?

1,085.58
o.o0

17.O0

0.00
421 . A8

0.00
0.00

{{,?74.08



CIII O' DONNEI'T

St.t@nt of ExpeDaliture - Budg€t vr. Actual AelDlt
For the AccountiDg P6!iod: 3 / 22

3ofa
B100

10 GENER.AI

A.count objecc YAD

Awlil.b1e *

&,p!op!i!tion co6it

a4oo0 oTITER

44100 Parts ad Recleatioh
117 Part r Rec ,ages
119 AirtDrt r{aint w.ges

220 social seculitylraedica.e
230 PERSI

250 uneq)lo!@nt hsulance
260 rlolkels ConlEnsation
290 Dental
438 City Park IlprovereDts
450 Racquet court t{aintenance
451 c.np9found/BoatdocJ.

452 city Pa.t t{ainlenance
453 Rest ,uea/Kiosk uai.tenance
456 Sig[ns

460 s@11 Too1E, EquiFEn
700 Capital lrploverentg
9O0 Public safety
925 AiPort !{aintenance

account Total:

8t
39*

13r
10r
2l

65r

5t

,8t
12 1

20 1

o

0

0

0

0

0

204
0

o

o

10

o

0

0

16

0

0

0

234

00

00

00

00

00

o0

o0

o0

oo

oo

32

00

00

00

a9

o0

00

o0

a1

1,313.08
855_21

259.66

165-87
200.63

a.9a
312.00
17.01
0.00
0.00

222 .96

0.00
0.00

{90. oo

1r5-3?
0.00

605.99
o. oo

4,626.12

15,076.00
2,2O5 . OO

3, 53? _ 00

1,255.00
2,O57.O0

506.00
r82.00
256.00

12,500.00
10,000.00
{,250.00
1.000.00

500.00
500.00

1,500 _ O0

1O,0O0.OO

3, OOO. O0

3,500. oo

73,l21.OO

16,075. O0

2,205 . OO

3,53?.00
1,255. O0

2,057. O0

506.00
482.00
256.00

12,500.00
10,000.00
4,250.00
1,000.00

500.00
500.00

1,500. O0

10,000. o0

3,000. oo

3,500.0o
73,12t.O0

1,4,762 .92
1.349 .79

3.211_34
1, 089. 13

1, 855.37
a9?.06
170.00
238. 99

12,500. O0

10.000.00
1,021 . 04

1,000.00
500.00

10_00

r,324.63
1O,0O0.00

2,394.O1
3,500.0O

68,497 .2a

a1! Solid Laste Collection
415 llater ad SeEr
416 EI€cEric E 6as
,I32 Buildinq t{ep.iis r xaihtenahce
700 capital Inplowerents
t60 solid taste T!.nsfe! Site r.,

A..6n.t T6t.1:

122.65

375.00
2{{ .10

0.00
0.00
0.00

112 _75

603.05

1,880.00
506.4{

0.00
0_00

0.00
2,989.49

1r250.00
{,500.00

650.00
?,500 _ 00

3,500.00
500.00

1r, 900.00

1,250.00
4,500.00

650 _ 00

7,500. O0

3,500 - o0

500.00
17,900. OO

646.95
2, 620 _ OO

143_56

7,500. o0

3,500.00
500.00

1t, 910. 51

tar
a2\
?Et

1?t

917.56
21,469.42

1,676.21
108, 565. 69

9L,O21.OO

441 ,232 . OO

91.02a.00
t47.232.OO

43,407.79 8 r
338, 665.31 24 *

01/11/22
15r00r50

Accouht Group Total:
r.uhd rotaf:



o4 /11/22
15:00:50

CITY OF DONNEILY

stateEnt of E4*nditure - BudEet v3. actual t{eport
Fo! the Accounting Period: 3 / 22

Page: 4 of 8

Report ID: 8100

15 IDT FI'ND

Account Object YTD

Available *
Appropriatior Comit

41OOO GENERAL GOVERNT,IEIYT

41100 Aahini3tiation
922 Local option lax Expense

Account Total:
2,000.00
2,000.00

27,217 .24

27,217 _24

162,000.00
162,000.00

162,000.00
152,000.00

1-34.782.12

1-34,182.72

Account Gloul, Total
Fud Total

2, OOO. O0

2,000.00
21,217 .24
21,217 .24

152,000.00
162,000.00

162,000.00
162,000.00

134,182.12
134,742.72

17r
17*



5of8
8100

51 NATER

Account object YTD

/T1OOO GENERAI, GO\IERNr,EUT

41010 Perlomel
110 office raages

111 Coscil $ages

112 t,ayo! l{ages
115 rater a Ser4 raag.s

210 sealth

220 Social Security/x.dicare
230 PBr,sr

250 O!€rylotent hlur.nce
260 Horkers CoryensatioD

Accoat Tot.f

8,750.55
2, 160.00

?20.00
10, ?19.60
2,361.95

3.91
1,709.98
2,313.31

91 .28

611 0o

15{.89
29,596.47

a2\
50r
50t
52\
29*

50t
{2r
21 t
81 r
31 *

1,559.71
360.00
120.00

1,15? .84
40{.70

3.91
267 .61
477 .53
18.53

40{.00
26.75

5,040. ?3

o.00
0.00
0.00

375.00
1,171 .21

1,1?7 01

0_00

0.o0
117 .17

0.00
1,150 85

0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
19.08

0_o0

{ o.0o
0.00
0.00

2,223.30
0- 00

0_o0

6,61 6.62

2.OaO.0O

0.00
65.52

1,815. O0

6,999.O2
3,1t7.25

o. oo

o.oo
572.41

0.00
2,32L .10

121.00

0-00
235.11

709.00

91.?9
0.00

200.00
0.00

2,000.00
3,123.69
2, alz . 03

0. oo

25,9L3.91

20,593.00
t,320.00
1, a{0. oo

20,515.0O
8,2aa .0o

0.oo
3, t2a.oo
5,169. O0

t28.OO

?5a.00

507.00
65,691.00

2,040.00
2,000. oo

2, OOO. O0

5,000.00
13,250. OO

?,000.00
3,076.00

240.00
915 _00

250.00
2,322 . OO

950.00
a00.oo
500.00

500.00
750.00
300.00

450.00
2,000. o0

250.00
1,250 .OO

22,931.O0
a7,500.00

118.93a .00

l8{, 62a.00

20,593. O0

4r320.00
1, {40.00

20, 515.0O

8,244.O0
0.00

3,424 .OO

5, {69. O0

{28. O0

?54.00

50?.00
65, 6ra.0o

2,040. O0

2, OO0 _ 00

2, OOO _ O0

5,000. o0

13.250.00
?,000.00
3, O?6.0O

2a0.00
975.00
250.00

2,322 .0O

950_00

{00.00
500.00

500.00
750.00

300.00

150.00
2,000.00

250.00
t,250. o0

22,931 .OO

4?,500.00
118, 93r.00

184,62a.00

11,842.45
2,160.00

720.00
9,795. {0
5,442.05

-3.91
1.714.02
3,155.69

336,12
143.00
352. 11

36,09?.53

0

2,000
1, 93a

3, L25

6,250
3,852

3.076
2ao

a02

250
0

429

ao0

264

-209
658

300

250

2,000

-1,750
525

20,118

47,500
92, O2O

o0

o0

aa

00

98

75

00

00

53

o0

30

00

00

56

00

2t
00

o0

oo

o0

31

97

o0

09

100 t

3l
38t
53r
,a5 t

59r

100 t
13t

l7r
L12 \
12+

400 r
88r
12a

23*

Accout Group Total
42000 Public Safety
{2000 Public safety

900 Pub1ic safety
Accou.t Totaf

11,657.35

0.00
o.o0

0.00
0.00

125.00
125. OO

125.0O

125. O0

125.00
125.00

128, 117.62 31 r

Account Group Totat 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.0o 125.00

o4/11/22
15:00:50

CIIY OF DONNELIY

Stat@nt of Exphditure - BudEet v.. Aclual Eetrcrt
For the AccouhtihE Peri6d: 3 / 22

Av!i1.b1e t
&rtgropriation cmit

4U00 AahiDistr.tion
310 Audit e A.costing s€aj,ce!
320 Attomey/Lg.I Fees

351 xaintenance contlacto!
360 ll te! op€r.tor
41t solid fl.ste coltection
416 Elect.ic a Ga5

435 EquiEdent Lase Pa!@nt
436 Cell Phone xayor/x.inten&ce
437 relephone, Telecmications
,181 FueI C.s
510 hslr&e - Lial,itity
520 Dues r FeeB

530 PublicatioDs- Ner.IEpe!
550 T.aEI Reilbulsemnt
551 training r Education
505 office Suppli.es
611 Col,ie! laintenaDce

615 G.at ,riting
620 Softr.te - Nev

621 Softrare Yaintenance Eees

810 Bond Patent!
,10 Deptecietion

Accost lotal:

56, 510.38



04/Lt/22
15:00:50

CIII O' DONNEI,IY

st.t4nt of Erpnditure - Budget w'. Actual lreport
For the Accounting Pefiod: 3 / 22

B100

51 WATER

Account object YTD

Aeaillbl. *

&ry.oprittion comit

43000 Public raoEtg

43400 Iater Syst6
433 Repaits r trlint to t.ter
434 Equip. M.int.in.nc.
462 Ch6ic.Is
463 SiaII t@ls and 3upt lies for

?00 capital Irylovlcnt!
710 leter Equitent Purchlled

AccouDt Aotal:

232.94
2, 300.60
1,751 .60
1, 2{3.50

2 60.00
5,034.44
2,437.46

13,654.9a

56t
35r
20t
5t

65r
36*
30*

0.00
0.00

1,524.60
363.80

52.00
0_00

405.25
2,149.65

9,500. o0

3,500.00
5,000.00
6,225.O0
5,000.00
?,800.00
?, 800.00

44, A25 . OO

9,500.00
3,500. o0

5,000. o0

6,223.O0

5.000.00
7.800.00
7,400.00

t4,825.00

9,261 . 02

1, 199. 40

3,214.40
{,981.50
{, ?t0.00
2,763.56
4,968.1{

31,170.02

account GlouP TotaL
Ernd Total

2,119 .65
74,401.0O

13,654.98
?0,165 _ 36

{a,825. O0

229,514.O0
44,425.00

229,574 .OO

31,170 . 02

159,412.64
30r
31 r



o4/1r/22
15r00r50

CIIY OF DONNEI,,,Y

stateDent of E4Enditure - Budget vs. Actuaf taetDrt
Fo! the Accounting Period: 3 / 22

P.ge: 7 of 8

Relrtt ID: B1O0

52 SEHER

Account object YTD

lv.i1&1e t
,\rProPri.tion cmit

II1OOO GENERAI, GOVERNXEIfT

41010 Pe..oBel
110 oflice ,ages
111 Coucil llage!
112 uayor ,agea
115 xate! r SeYer x.ge!
210 lealth

220 sociat sco.ity/raedicale
230 PERSI

250 UneryIoyrEnt IDBUlance
260 ro!k.!c Conp€n3.tion

Iccost lotrl

3, 132 . OO

120. OO

240.OO

560.00
823.00

0.00
?67.00

849.00
185.00

102.00
100.00

7, ??8.00

a2t
50r
50r
5?r
27\

22r
29\
5t

15t
38t

259.95

50.00
20.00
61.53
39.63
0.a3

30 .72

{?.9{
1.95
0.00
2_61

524.19

0.00
o.oo
0.00

11 .24

0.00
18.83
0.00

193.4?
0.00
o.o0

8, {00. O0

3.17
0.00
0.00
0.00

31!.20
0.00
o.0o

9, O0O. 95

1,,456.75

360_00

120.O0

318_40

221 .37
0.43

112.56
ua.13

8.50
o.00

L{.12
2,923.45

3r10.00

0.00
40.00

39.68
0- 00

61.31
o.o0

386.9a
0.00
0.00

50,400.00
8.?5
0.00
o.0o
0.00

42t,25
2,631.12

0_ o0

51,329.36

340.00
1,000.00

750.00
400.00

1,028.00
150.00

50.00
387.00
30.00
50.00

100,800.00
?5. O0

80. o0

150.00

100.00

950.00
3,500 _ 00

33,500 _ 00

143,3/r0 _ 00

3,432.00
120 _OO

240_o0

560.00
823.00

o.o0
767.00
849.00
185.00

102.00
100.00

7,778.00

340.00
1,000.00

750.00

400.00
1,028.00

150.00
50 o0

38?_00

30.00
50.00

100,800.00
?5.00
80.00

150.00

100.00

950.00
3,500.00

33,500.00
143,340 _ O0

1,975.25
360.O0

120-O0

241.50
598.63

-0.r3
59a. aa

600.8,
1?6.50

102.00
8s.28

,1.85{.14

0.00
1,000.o0

710.00

360.32
1,028. O0

88.69
50.00
0.06

30.00
50.00

50,400.00
66.25
80. o0

150.00
100.00

524.14
86E.58

33,500.00
69,010.64

41100 Adnini3tration
310 Audit r AccountinE se*j,c€.
320 Atto.ney/l€qal Fe.s
340 Cont.act labo!
416 Electric I C!3
435 EquiFent ,*.!e P.]mnt
437 Tetephone, Telecomunlcations
481 Fuel cag
510 In5ulance - Liability
520 Dues t Feeg

530 Public.tionr- Ner.p.p.!
541 onthly se ice Agre@nt-NlsD
605 office supplie!
511 copie! Yainten.nce

520 Softvale - NeY

621 Softrale lainte.anc. rees
a1O Bond Pa)mnts
910 Depleciation

A.count Tot.f:

100 *

5t
10 1

41 t

100 r

50r
L2\

?5r

38i

Account Gloup Total
Fund Total

9.525.71
9.525.71

57 ,253.22
51 ,253.22

151, 114. 00

151, 118 .00
151, 118 - O0

151, 114.00
93, a6{.78
93, a6{. ?8

3at
38r



04/11/22
15:00:50

CI T OF DONNEI,LY

StlterEnt ot Expenditur. - Budget w3. Actuaf RetDrt
for tbe lccout1Dg PGliod: 3 / 22

a6fa
B100

60 WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT FI'ND

Account object YtD

Awlil.ble t
aPProPli.tion cdEit

.1OOO GENERI! GOVERi0CNT

41100 A.h-inistlation
354 Grant A.ndnistlator

account rot.l:

iccount croup Iot.l:
a3O0O Public floita

/t3aOO rater syrt@
358 llatcr Sylta Conltruction

account ,ot!I:

0.00
o.0o

000

0.00
0.00

9, 500.00 0.00

9, 50O.00

9, 5OO. O0

0.00
0.00

o.oo
0.00

-9,500.00
-9,500.00

0. o0 -9,500.00 r

985.60
985.60

265,000.00
265,000. O0

255,000.00
265,000. o0

235, 011 .40
235,01{.10

0.00
0.00

29,945.60
3t,485.60

26s,000.00
265.000.0O

265,000 _ o0

265,000.00
235,014.a0
225,574.40

29 11 t
11 I

11 t
15t

Account Gloup Iot!1:

41,1O2.\6
0.oo

302 , 641 .15 1,254,924.OO 1,254,928,OO 932,240.45 24 \



o4/11/22
15:05:10

CITY OF DONNELLY

Payroll. s@ry Eor Pay!o1l! ttolt 94/95/22 ro 04/07/22

Total fo! Payroll Ch.cts

1of2
P130

J001

JO02

,r003

JO09

,r015

tlEC

REG

srcx

IlOI'RS

IIOURS

IIOI'RS

TOOAS

tooas
HOORS

HOUR,s

IIOURS

Itot Rs

(ROADE STREET )

{PARXS)

{I.ATBR OPERATOR)

(AIRPORT)

(ssoP/or'r rcE )

(Mayor a Ci,ty Council)

(si,ct Tift)
(vac.tion Tir u.ed)

74.50
2.00

56.50
1.00
2.OO

400.00
90.00

8.00
32.50

1, 505.85
39.0r

\,297 .51
19.52
49.a2

1,600.00
1,769.21

185.58
75{.33

GROSS PAY 1,320.60
NET PAY 5.584.8'
DENTAI INS O.OO

Frr 325.66
EEAITB INS O, OO

IDAIIO SIT 315,00
UEDICARE 106,1'
PERSr 150-08
PER.sr CEOTCE 40 .75.00

s@1ar sEcoRrar 453.48
T'NEI'P'., INSUIT, O.OO

vrsroN 6. oo

GDB ?10.67
tao{nlTAu FcI, a6E .61
RADTUS 255 51

STERI-IIIG SAVING 1,619.73
ITMP9UA 3a0. ?6

us BANX 2,L93.44
Frllsrr BASE 6,195.52
BEDTCARE BISE 1,320.60
PER.S EASE 6,246.06
s@ sEc BASE 1,320.60
rrN BASE 5, ?20.60
flc BrsE 1,320.60

lotal PayroU Expnse (G!o3s Pay + EryLoyer contributionr):

Payroll ChecLs P!ew. out.
Paylo1l Checks Issued
Paylotl checks Ee<teftal
Payrou checks OutstaDdj,ng
Electlonic Chects

$638.02
$1,31!.00

90.00
$1, 952.02

96,864.47

0.00
0.00

40.00

0.00
s99.00

0.00
106.14

?50.55

0.00
453.88

31.53
t2.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,993.20
9, 313.80

Deductions Accned
Carlied Eorya.d

Flm Plewiou3 Month

Diffe.ence Lir!Account



o4/11/22
15:05:10

CITY OF DONNELLY

Payloll s@.y ro! P.yrous tt^ 04/Os/22 ro 04/07/22
2ot2
P130

social secu.ity

FIT
IDAIIO SIT
PERSI

DENTAI, INS

HEAIfII INS

VISION

PER.SI CHOICE 40

2L702

2\102
2!113
21100

2L101

21?03

21701

21706
2L705

21705

2L101

901.16
2t2 .24

31,53
0.00

325.66
315.00

1200.63
40.00

599.00
18.00
75.00

198.4o
t6.to

1105 _ 16

25a-68
31.63

25.00
100.00

350.66
{15.00

a0.00
599.00
18.00

1200.63

80.00
1198.00

36.00
?5.00

3724.96 1026.80 2589. 63

.rrr carlied Fotuald coltm only coEect if report ru fo! cu.lent t>liod

2162 73



'/AtLil 
(0lJilil

PATIII,IAII

P.O. Box 233
McCall, lD 83638

March17,2022

Dear Mayor Dorris and Donnelly City Council members,

We have been pondering the suggested course ofaction by the City ofDonnelly's
attorney, Chris Yorgason, regarding our proposed revised MOU for the Donnelly Flyway
pathway project.

To summarize, he recommended that the City of Donnelly could take a two-step process.
The first would be to offer a temporary/revocable easement for 2-5 years that would
allow time for the trail to be built and "determine whether there are any safety or other
concerns-"

As we heard Mayor Dorris explain further in the Nov. 15,2021meeting, she said the
Council is concemed about whether people and dogs would stay on the designated trail
and trespass on the Donnelly airfield. The inference was made that if that issue could not
be resolved, the trail would be closed on the city's property.

To us, the issue ofpeople or dogs hespassing on the airfield is a legitimate and
manageable safety concem. We could try to address that concern by providing bold
signage about the need for people to stay on the designed trail, indicate that dogs must be
kept on a leash, and perhaps building some type of fence or barrier between the trail and
the airfield.

Brett Shepherd with VC Pathways has been doing research on public trails around
airfields and airports in the U.S. and checking to see how trail managers are handling the
safety issue.

We wondered if it might be possible to put us on the April City Council agenda for a
presentation on this topic?

To: Mayor Susan Dorris
Donnelly City Council



Secondly, we would propose to invite the Donnelly City Council on a field trip to walk
the proposed trail alignment after the snow melts to see the lay ofthe land and discuss ifa
fence might be necessary, and if so, what type of fence would be desired? We will be
prepared to present a number of options and associated costs. We would also like to do a
similar field trip with pilots who use the Donnelly airfield on a regular basis.

It's our hope that if we could resolve the safety issue, that might resolve any issues with
obtaining a long-term easement for building the Donnelly Flyway trail along the edge of
the city's property.

As we mentioned before, we can't go to the large public expense ofbuilding the trail,
signing the trail, etc., opening it to public use, with the possibility hanging over our head
that the trail could be eliminated 2-5 years later.

We know the City of Donnelly is generally supportive of the Donnelly Flyway project,
We sincerely appreciate receiving $6,000 in city LOT funds for the project.

We are hopeful that if we can develop a long-term sustainable safety plan for the
Donnelly Flyway, maybe we can get the project across the finish line for the public to
enJoy.

Thank

Steve Stuebner

Brett Shepherd

B



City of Donnelly
169 Ha lferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

April L3,2O22

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, April 13, 2O22,lhere is 5I,573.72 (10) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local option Tax: March S11,459.45
LOT Commission Meeting May 2,2022

Airport: Closed

Clerk: Joint Work Session - Waterways Management Plan (Valley County) April 22,2022
Arbor Day Celebration -May 13,2022
Joint Work Session w/P&Z - Mountain Waterworks date change May 76,2O22

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: May 15th - opening
Stalls and Stripes - Update

Road & Streets: Dust Abatement
Pedestrian Crosswalk Painting - June 27 ,2022

Water:

Planning & Zoning: April4th, 2022, Meeting

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&Z May 2,2022
City Council May 1.6, 2022


